Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:16 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 21 - Topic of Discussion, ASAP Interest

Meetings, Vote for Miss CIAA, Tobacco Free Survey, and more ...

Student Wire U,

Tonight: Panel Discussion

The Topic of Discussion is a panelist dialogue featuring a
survivor of police brutality, a member of the black panther
party, professors, etc. We will shed light on topics such as the
state of black Americans, police brutality, and the steps
minorities need to take moving forward. Join us tonight from
6 to 9 p.m. in the ICC.

Contact: Chrisarah Johnson

Read More

A.S.A.P Interest Meetings

The Admissions Student Ambassador Program is looking for new
members. Interest meetings scheduled on February 23 & 28 in the
SUB Theatre at 11 am.

Contact: Kenyatta Austin
Read More

Vote for Miss CIAA

Vote Miss Lincoln for Miss CIAA. Voting is unlimited until

February 24. Vote and then hit your back button to vote again!!
Contact: Ihsan Mujahid
Click here to vote

Tobacco-free Campus Survey

LU is gathering attitudes, behaviors, and opinions about a tobacco-
free campus through a survey, which will take less than 10 minutes
to complete. Candid and honest responses encouraged. Individual
responses will remain confidential. All responses will be compiled
together and analyzed as a group. The data will be used to create
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Topic%20of%20Discussion%20Flyer.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A.S.A.P.%20Interest%20Meeting%20Flyer.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.foodlion.com_promotions_miss-2Dciaa-2D2017_lincoln-2Duniversity-2Dof-2Dpennsylvania_&d=CwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=UEC-m2JCs8urpzFJW2uUSVRHwEhiDszmpXI2-ffSqBQ&s=LGCyc-uTZ2DO1H0RaQNKgbdNWzfMwNq0x2TGMUW0fvc&e=

an educational series. Once you complete the survey your name
will be automatically submitted for a chance to win a gift card or
room deposit waived. Deadline is March 3.

Contact: Lenetta Lee

Survey

Writing and Reading Center Tutoring

The WRC offers free tutoring Monday through Thursday from

11 am to 8 pm, Thursday from 11 am to 4 pm, and Sunday from

2 -7 pm in Wright Hall Room 212. The Sunday tutoring is located on
the second floor of the library.

Contact: Dr. Samaa Gamie
Read More

Women'’s Basketball

The Chowan University women's basketball team shot 60% from
three-point range (9-15) in the first half as they opened up a 52-25
lead at halftime and made it stood as they defeated Lincoln
University 82-64 Wednesday night at Manuel Rivero Hall.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read More

Men’s Basketball

The men's basketball team dropped their fourth consecutive game,
falling to Chowan University 100-78 Wednesday night at Manuel
Rivero Hall.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read More

Men’s Track

High jumper Rhashawn Jenkins-Powell has been named the ECAC
Corvias Division Il Indoor Track and Field Rookie of the Week for
his performance at the recently concluded Central Intercollegiate

Athletic Association Indoor Track and Field Championships.
Contact: Bob Heller
Read More

Women’s Track

The women's track and field team recorded a sweep of the ECAC
Corvias Division Il weekly track and field awards as senior Genae
Butler was named the ECAC Corvias Division Il Track and Field
Indoor Track Athlete of the Week and freshman Diana Martinez
was named the ECAC Corvias Division Il Track and Field Indoor
rookie and Field Athlete of the Week for their performance at the
recently concluded Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association

Indoor Track and Field Championships.
Contact: Bob Heller
Read More

2


https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/SE/?SID=SV_2mkjfEsSz47o4i9
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WRC%20Flyer%20new%20spring%202017.doc
http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/15/womens-basketball-chowan-cruises-to-easy-win-over-lincoln.aspx?prl=636227916379676269
http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/15/mens-basketball-hawks-complete-season-sweep-of-lions-with-100-78-win.aspx?path=mbball
http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/15/mens-track-field-jenkins-powell-named-ecac-corvias-division-ii-indoor-track-and-field-rookie-of-the-week.aspx
http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/15/womens-track-field-lady-lions-sweep-ecac-division-ii-indoor-track-and-field-weekly-awards.aspx

Women’s Basketball

Women's basketball player She'cquan Bailey has been named the
Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association Women's Basketball
Newcomer of the week for her performance during the week
ending February 13.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read More

Women's Basketball

Head Women's Basketball Coach Darrell Mosley has been named
the Central Intercollegiate Athletic Association women's Basketball
Coach of the Week for his team's performance during the week
ending February 13.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read More

Food Service Links
Attached are the links to the daily menu and the special events

going on in the café.
Daily Menu / Special Events
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http://lulions.com/news/2017/2/15/bailey-named-ciaa-womens-basketball-newcomer-of-the-week.aspx?path=wbball
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